From: Debra M. Butchart

To: BR
Subject: Bridge Advertisement - BSP for Shotcrete Concrete Repair
Date: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 8:02:53 AM

The Bridge Special Provisions have been updated as described below:

Implementation Statement: Effective immediately for projects not yet
submitted to Design

(The Implementation Statement is a recommendation by the Development Section. The SPM is responsible for the level of

implementation for any particular job.)

Revision Date

Items Revised

Description of Change

Sep. 2025

EPG:
NA

Bridge Standard
Drawings:
NA

MicroStation Cells:

NA

Std. Specifications:

NA

Standard Plans:
NA

Bridge Special
Provisions:
704

Shotcrete Concrete Repair:

Section 3.1 has been updated to remove the list of
shotcrete material suppliers and direct the
contractor to the qualified product listing on
MoDOT's web site.

Follow link above for more information.

Debra (Debble) Butchart

(formerly Debra Beckwith)
Structural Specialist
Development Section

Bridge Division

MoDOT- 105 West Capitol Ave

573-522-8718
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